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Ashleigh Edwards
From: f.eah Andersen i
Sent: ‘Tuesday, 23 February 2040 6:21 PM
T ‘margaretblack@aqepca.org.au’

Subject: People's Questlon Time

Importance: High .
Attachnisnts: FUNCTION-PROFILE-panslists-Margaret-Biack, doc, FUNCTION- OFILE—pane]iists-
Margaret-Black.pdf

HI Margaret,

Word versions atfached.)

-~

Altached s function information and a run sheet for the Peopie ] Questton(Tlmefées\Tbaon rrlday {PDF &

Please don't hesltate to contact me should yout require any furiher !nformdthn,be/fe/;c?}we sess!on.

e

} look forward to mesting you on Friday.

Kind regards, \/ -/
Leah . : - i . :
Leah Andersen ™ 7

Project manager )

Pgople’s Question Time

Communication Services

Department of the Promier and Cablnet
Phone +61 7 322 440085

Mobile: 0467 807 581

Email; leah.andersen@pretmiers.qld gov;au - ﬁ
Please consider the environment I)(:f’?'ﬁ’ iﬁﬂi’g lh\s afi

Q\\
Q
/<)}1>

18/03/2010 RTI Document No.78




This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 200% (Qld)

NAME OF ORGANISATION

PURPOSE OF FUNCTION

TIME / DATE OF FUNCTION

FUNCTION VENUE AND
ADDRESS

PANELLIST'S ROLE- {O<

DIGNATORIES: 7 ‘DIN

AN
- (( g:y

/

)

PROGRAN / RUN SHEET
LIAISON PERSON

Event informat:on sheet ( _;: \//

< For panellistz’ Margaret Black State Preq_tg 7 /’Gueensland
o Gq,uncu of Parents _and Citizeri‘s Ass iatlons

7

Depatm@ Q{Zy’?emler and Cabinet

Peopie 8 @ea@p Time panel discuasion

ﬂ-i\m y 26 February 2010
/

G Room
i/

Roo 64 Leval 10, Z Block
QU’ dardens Point campus
z\gaforge Street Brishane

o answer and disouss questions put forward by the

public. No spesch required.

Panellists

Anna Bligh - Premier and Minlster for the Arts

Gaoff Wilson - Minister for Education and Training
Margaret Black - State Prasident, Queensland Goungil
of Parents and Cilizens' Associations

Mike Byrne - Executive Divector, Queensland Catholic '

Educatlon Commlssion Professor
Clare Wyatt-Smith - Dean of the Faculty of Education,
Grlifith Universlty

Moderator
Erin O'Brlon - Assoclate Leciurer in the School of

Justice, Law Facuity at the Queensland University of
Technology.

Please seé pages 4-6 for program and run shest.

Leah Andsrsen, project managsr, Communication
Services, Depariment of the Premier and Cabinet
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Phone; 3224 4095
Mablle: 0457 807 581 :
Email: leah.andersen@premiers.qld.gov.au

DRESS REQUIREMENT Business atlire

: Behind Parliament House enter Gardens Point Road
VENUE ENTRY and proceed to the QUT Gate House, From the Gate
ARRANGEMENTS . House you wilt be directed by QUT Security Z block.

Alternatively, enter the unlversity at any entrance and
refer o campus maps,

Please procsad to the Z bloci(,)zxﬂ 2 entrance.
: Please refer o map on pagé 7\5} ﬂﬁ?tgns.
ENTRANCE AT WHICH THE 7 Block, level 2 entranca..'rhe\em@p Anlli be signed.
PANELLIST SHOULD ARRIVE N

A QUT event ofﬂcer(({) ;fa‘fax\ent of the Premler
PANELLIST WILL BE MET BY and Cabinet offiger. ‘he_fciﬁgigsf yilli be waiting for you

at the door, pledss-make ycu.xrs/é[f known to them.
If no-one Is présent-aall Cugh Andersen on 0457 807
581, , \ -

4

dategty projes

Leah Ay t manager, People’s Question
EMERGENCY CONTACT AT Time, o’ﬁayﬁ'yi ic{a'i?n Services, Department of the
FUNCTION VENUE Premisrand Gatinét

@\QK Q\ Ehp
Ph: 0457 307\391'

Contact: Leah Andersen || leah.andorsen@premlors.qld.gov.au |l 0457 807 581 Pagse 2 of 7 )
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DISCUSSION TOF;IC

; panst discussion on the top;c of ‘Th 5 future of

education in Queensland'.
LENGTH OF DISCUSSION Panel discussion is for one } /
OUTDQORS { INDOORS indoors.

/Q\<//

AUDIENCE SITTING / STANDING

Stling. - KL//\))

LECTERN AVAILABLE No. Al panall[sé\w\?e soaad.
AUDIENCE PROFILE Live stuc?d {abgtenc%df aducation stakeholders (school

N

(4

l’ep}’989{ ¢/of education groups, teacher

Ves/he
represent 1 d??and QUT academics and students |

{educatio n\@\ i o faculiles).

frote. %a!gc{\n online audiencs of any interested
Lo\m% W mbsrs who can waich the live session at
uestiontime

No. OF PEOPLE ATTEND!

4@ re f)le total: 20 education stakeholders, and 20

academics and students
( )/\ 5
MEDIA ATTENDING \ {7 | Yes.
CATERING A light lunch, fruit and tea/coffee will be served in the

/\%

‘green room’ ptior 1o entering the function room.

N
/0/

Contact: Leah Andersen || leah.andersen@premisrs.qld.gov.ay || 0467 807 581 Page 3 of 7 3
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ORLE'S QUESTION TiM

During the one hour session the moderator will ask questions and direct them to spscific panel

members to address. Discussion Is encouraged and othet panel members will be invited to add
comments, s A

There will be approximately 40 guests in the live studio audience ~ 20 e%' ot r{;a?a?e olders

{school representatives, heads of education groups, teacher representatives o) j@-{ 20 QUT
academics and students {education, business faculties). 7y ~O
Any members of the live studio audlence who wish to ask a questi(ééé’f{%} d to submit it prlor o
ence’
-

the sesslon. Duting the session the moderator wilt call on the audl 94 to ask thelr question

it
to the pansl, N @Eg/
\7 ‘J .

The moderator will also put forward questions that wers gubmitted by community members prior to
the session. Community membars were invited 1o sub A cue sti\bQ}- nlive untit midnight on
Wednesday, 24 February at www.gld.gov.aufquestioritiifie, @
~.
\\
During the one hour session, there will be more quastions”‘sx&b;rl tted online by communily members

who are watching the sesslon online, The modgtator wil p,u}§l>

drward relevant questions to the pansl.
Panellists will not see these questions befou?h‘ey@'e@? .

It is the moderator's role to choose the ne\m@?@?ﬂm of quastions to be asked. On Thursday, 25
February ali paneliists will receive a cgp(o{‘quési ¢ that have been submitted by the five studlo
audlence and by community membsg(s inadvance /ef the session. Some of these questions will be .
asked on the day, but not all questk%rféylii'be\%/pt forward due to time restrictions.

. W
if a paneilist cannot answer a qu&b y atthe time, it Is suggested that you state that you do notf know
the answer but you will get}aagk to the Zudisnce member with a response. An offfcer will be present
to fake note of any suc/qa asj\iéns, and the paneliist will be provided with the psrson’s contact detalis

“to follow up. \>

h
AN
3

Contact: Loah Andersen || Jeah.andersen@premiers.cld.gov.ay [} 0457 807 581 Page 4 of 7 4
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PEOPLE’S QUE

Event:

People's Question Time

Venue / Address:

The Gibson Room -

Room 1084, Level 10, Z Block
QUT Gardens Point campus
2 Goorge Street, Brishane

Day / Date:

Time:

I,
Friday 26 February 2010 / } 2
12-1pm N

11.15am

Arrlve at: QUT, Z Block, level 2 entrancb\.fj_m{s_@?efer to altached map
for directions. -

T
e, -

After being met by a stéff member, @T«W l~;a;3ceed to the lift and up o

1 level 10, ﬁ
Contacl; Leah Andsrsalkt\ ?8{;\ 81

11.20am

Paneliist enters the * green 0w 16 pfeet other panellists and to bo
infroduced to the srator. At QEJ rox 11,30 the Premier and Minister
for Education an aining wilt

A light lunch, fp /teafmff\e f:e avallable

11.40 am

A Departmeﬁt Gf3he/Prefijler and Cabinet photographet wiit take group
photos of the\ anel Q§7nd moderator.

11.46 am

Lapel lﬁgfrrﬁwhéﬁes At fitted.

11.50 am

Paneltiéfts nrhpare fo exit the green room. Prtor 1o leaving the room,
panellists wmbc asked to exit In order of seating arrangement,

/ \u b\L gah Andersen

11.52 am

\}i gqvernment officel will lead the pansliists Into the function room to be
seat\e}:i at the table.

‘ffacl by: Leah Andersen

11.55am

&
%
s

Panellisis are seated at the table facing the live audience.

12noon

The moderalor, Erin O'Brlen, will open the.sesslon. She will introduce
each of the panellists by name and litle.

Moderator passes 1o the Premier for 1-2 mintte opening speech about
People’ § Question Time,

Contact: Leah Andersen || leah.andersen@premlers.qid.gov,au || 0467 807 581 Page S of 7
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12.05pm

The moderator asks the first question, which will be directed to the
Minister or the Premler. -

12,08-12,58pm

Panel discussion continues, with varlous questions let forward, Each
paneliist will speak as.one of 5 panel members answeting and
discussing questions,

12.58pm Moderator closes discussion.
1pm End of broadcast, e
Panellists will be given a cue to exit the venue Z
1-1.050m The paneliists will be lsd to the Iift, and dowr}_ﬁ)-ﬁQe Q)ff}[ @\t (1ével 2,Z
-0op block), Alternatively, panellists can stay pif to;mingla with guests as they
ieavs. . P SN
<L)

LIST OF ATTENDEES

. L
A confirmed list of attendees will be forwarded to yo? Thgrél?y/ ’Zﬁféebruary.
5

it Is predicted that attendees will Include 20 educal

tﬁk\h%e\r% (school representatives,

{educailon, business facultles).’ N

heads of aducation groups, teacher representatives eto), \W QUT academics and students

Contast; Leah Andersen | Leah.gugerseu@premlg rs.qld.gov.ay || 0457 807 581 Page 6 of 7
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Attachment; Map of QUT entry

‘-—k::.:_ié‘:é:}ﬁ: gy

== N =

wl\‘.

Contaot: Leah Andersen || lesh.andersen@promlers.qld.qovay it 0457 807 581 Page 7 of 7 7
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Page 1 of 1
Ashleigh Edwards
From: Leah Anderson
Sent: Tussday, 23 February 2010 6:16 PM
To! jﬁi{ector@qcec catholic.edu.au’
Cao! Eom _i@qces.catholic.edu.au’
Subject: people's Question Time
imporiance: High S

FILE analiists—Mik&

Attachments: FUNCTION- PROF%LE-pane!HStS -Mike-Byrne.doc, FUNCTION-F) §

Hi Mike,

Byrne.pdf

//?
LSS

/

./
Attached Is function information and a run shest for the People ) Quasiiot/ ‘!({ngs seq>o‘n n Friday. (PDF &

Word versions aftached)) d

/-

Please don't hesitate to contact me should you requlre any further imafmauon aforgthe sesslon.

\ﬁ v
1 look forward to mesling yau on Friday. \
Kind regards,
Leah /
"-. "\/\
Leah Andersen ey /
Projgct manager e ‘““

People’s Question Thne
Communication Servicas
Department of the Premler and Cabinet / / X _\

Phorie +81 7 322 44095

-

Mobite: 0457 807 681
Emall: leah.andersen@premiers.qld goxrau “~ - /
/
1ail,

Pleass constder the environment he)‘m ﬁ.m‘l\.ﬁng \hjs b

18/03/2010

_J/

"~ -
-~ e/
VA T
e
e T
-
S
,/ o
£
-'/ e
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Event informatlon sheot

For;zpanellust Mlke Byrne Executlve Dn{ Queensland ,
Cathohc Educatlon Comm:ssmn P( f dssor |

Y
NANE OF ORGANISATION Daparmﬁm fth Bremler and Cabinet
PURPOSE OF FUNCTION Peopies\.x\ sti </r ime panel discussion
TIME / DATE OF FUNCTION 5 \j‘//zy 26 February 2010
Room

FUNCTION VENUE AND * 1064 Leve! 10, Z Blook
ADDRESS éardens Polnt campus

. O .y 2(;‘! orge Street, Brtsbane

= ANELLIST’ S ROLE < o answer and discuss questions put forward by the

pubhc No spesch required.

» Pansilists
DIGNATORIES A (\JD % Anna Bligh - Premier and Minister for the Arts
/\\\ Geoff Wilson - Minister for Education and Tralning
Y \:_:7 Margaret Black - State President, Queenstand Council

PROGRAM / RUN SHEET

LIAISON PERSON

of Parents and Citizens' Assoclations

Mike Byrne - Executive Director, Quesnsland Catholic
Education Commission Professor

Clare Wyatt-Smith - Dean of the Faculty of Education,
Griffith University

Moderator ‘
Erin O’Brien - Assoclate Lecturer in the School of
Justice, Law Faculty at the Queensiand University of
Technology. '

Ploase ses pages 4-6 for program and run sheet.

Leah Andersen, project manager, Communication
Services, Department of the Premier and Gabinet

RT! Document No.87
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Phone: 3224 4005
Mobile: 0457 807 581
Emall: leah.andersen@premlers.qid.gov.au

DRESS REQUIREMENT Buslness attire

Bshind Parliament House enter Gardens Point Road
VENUE ENTRY and proceed to the QUT Gate House. From the Gate
ARRANGEMENTS House you will be directed by QUT Securily Z blogk,

Alternatlvely, enter the university at any entrance and
refer to campus maps.

Please proceed to the Z block;-Jevel 2 entrance.
Please refer to map on pagé ’fgr-dlrectiens.

ENTRANCGE AT WHIGH THE Z Block, level 2 entrance.ﬁﬁ&’épéa/x@é’ will be signed.
PANELLIST SHOULD ARRIVE N

' . A QUT svent oﬁice;/of;[fép ﬁ‘-“ént of the Premiet
PANELLIST WILL BE MET BY and Cabinst oﬁicer.\I_Qg,ﬂﬁicgr(, il be waiting for you

at the door, ple}aseﬁmakeiyouraelf known to them.

I no-one is prasent ¢all-Lagh Andersen on 0457 807
581. ‘\\/ 7

- Leah A @en pr@_eg manager, People’s Question

EMERGENCY CONTACT AT_ Timetq&ﬁ)jﬁ zﬁicaﬁ/;-k)ﬁ Services, Department of the
FUNCTION VENUE Premséwx%?d.ggnﬁ e

_ Ph:0467 80758

:“\‘\ ;,\
N4
v /’};/
\.\\ g\\

Tl TN
'\‘_\/
Contact: Leah Andersen || lesh.andersen@premlers.qld.qov.au | 0467 807 681 Page 2 of 7 2
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DISCUSSION TOPIC

Pénel discussion oﬁ the to;ﬁ[é of ‘The futuré of '

aducation i Queensiand’,

LENGTH OF DISCUSSION Panel discussion is for ohe hour..
OUTDOORS / INDOORS indoors. (&) //
A el \\\\‘

AUDIENGE SITTING / STANDING | sitting.

LECTERN AVAILABLE No. All panelies @il be-s6ated.
| p
AUDIENCE PROFILE Live studic ?adieﬁce &f education stakeholders (school

represey gtw/e’é?he ds of education groups, teacher
repres‘«qﬁ}ativza ?c%and, QUT academics and students
(educati n@ /es!s faculties).
'F/h\g\rc\ s alsd Ain online audience of any Interested

/ émbers who can watch the live session at

}omm;;\d }ty (}1

atir e adv.au/questiontime
Y% Z)

<9,

.

_40-pople total: 20 education stakeholders, and 20
W academics and students

Ny
4

No. OF PEOPLE ATTENDlNGfM\ 2
o pa

MEDIA ATTENDING | S . Yes. ,
CATERING N ~7 [ Alight lunch, fruit and tea/coffee will be served in the
/)\\\ ‘gresn room’ prlor to entering the function room.
S
M.\\:\\\
' ’_‘”“L \_\.‘?
=
\\
. .,
Contact; Leah Anderseﬁ i leah.anﬁersen@nremlers.QId.qov.au Il 0467 807 681 Page 3 of 7 , 3
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LE'S QUESTION TIME PROGRAM INFORMATION *

During the one hour session the moderator will ask questions and direct them to speclfic pahei

members to address. Discusslon is encouraged and other panel members will be Invited to add
gomments.

There will be approximately 40 guests in the live studio audience — 20 egﬂ)‘éaori\)stakeholders
(school representatives, heads of education groups, teacher reprqsente@yefs,e/to), 120 QUT
academics and students (edugcation, business facuifles). 7\\4\7 ,

Any. members of the live studio audience who wish to ask a questicr(g‘:ré .eqa’iged to submit it prior to

the session, During the session the mederator will call on the audience- gﬂger to ask their question

to the pansl. G S

N,
The moderator will also put forward guestions that were eubm&é&’f)yfcommunity members prior to
the session. Community members were invited to subtyiit 8 ¢ ee}ﬂo\)on!lne until midnight on

Wednesday, 24 February at www.ald.qov.au/question igfe},/

During the one hour session, there will be more questions-au itted online by commiinity members
who are watching the session online, The moc@'aggr will p/uéf rward relevant questions to the panel.

Panellists will not see these guestlons bgaf?m, Hey w
& @rog

it Is the moderator’s role to choose the of ?am of questions {0 be asked. On Thursday, 25
February all paneliists will receive a copy ! qué}& ¢ that have heen submiitad by the live studio
audience and by community membgré/jn\adv nge /?f the sesslon. Some of these questions will be
asked on the day, but not afl quesfiops i“’?“&"‘ forward due fo time restrictions.

.

If a panellist cannot answer a quesﬁ’;»aj the tims, it is suggested that you state that you do not know
the answer but you will get @BIQS the audionce member with a response. An officer will be present

to take note of any such i:festi%-,‘ and the paneliist will be provided with the person’s contact detalls
to follow up. Z \\>

Contact: Leah Andersen || Jeah.andersen@premiers.ald.gov.au || 0487 807 681 Paged of 7 4
_ RTi Document No.90
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PEOPLELS QUEST!ON TIME -RUN SHEETA

Event: People s Question Time

The Gibson Room

. Room 1064, Level 10, Z Block

Venus/ Address: QUT Gardens Point campus

2 George Street, Brishane AN
Day / Date: Friday 26 February 2010 / / /7

_ i i P

Time: 12-1pm ' Y</

411,16am

T Artive at: QUT, Z Biock Tovel 2 entranéq Blmas; refer to attached map
for directions. oy

et -

After being met by a staff membety Qo\u/?l!-aroceed to the lift and up to ‘

level 10, /
Contact: Leah AnderseQ PQ 0257 07 581

11.20am

Panellist enters the ‘green ro%m to fset other panellists and to be
intraduced to the moderator, At ?pproxﬂ ,30 the Premier and Minister
for Education an;i Trc—unh !l(f five

A light lunch, ?nt fie%{ca fe¥ sife available,

11.40 am

A Departmeﬁtor the ’ Prdmier and Cabinet photographer will take group
photos of the- %,n%até dnd moderator.

11.45 am

Lapel s‘hu /m sare fitted.

11,50 am ,
/ Lﬁdb Laah Andersen

Pane!!lsts prepa Bre to exit the gresn room, Prior to leaving the room,
Qh}sts will 6 asked to exitin order of seating arrangement,

;:/
11,52 am / )
%)

A go‘b rnment officer will lead the panethsts into the function room to he
sea’(e af the table.

“E-;e/d by: Leah Andersen

114.65am

/| Panellists are seated at the table facing the live audience.

12noon

The moderator, Erin O'Brien, will open the session, She will Introduce
each of the panellists by name and title,

Moderator passes to the Premier for 1-2 minute Open!ng speech about
People's Question Time.

Contact: Leah Andersen

|| leah. andersen@preriors.aldgov.au || 0457 807 681 Page 6 of 7 s
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12.05pm

The moderator asks ths first questlon which will be directed {o the
Minister or the Premler.

12.05-12,68pm -

Panel discussion continues, with various questions put forward, Each -

panellist will speak as one of 5 panel members answering and
discussing questions.

12.68pm Moderator closes discussiori.
1pm End of broadcast. 2~
Paneliists will be given a cue to exit the venug/ /' /~
1-1.05pm The panelists wilt be led to the lift, and down k% ge\gaf/ﬁant (level 2, Z

block). Alternatively, paneliists can stay :ﬁ‘i‘§*m dle
leave. - “‘

{n guesis as they

LIST OF ATTENDEES

A confirmed list of attendees will be forwarded to yo /) g\ /\ 25 February.
on's

it is predicted that attendses will Include 20 educatt

s (school representatives,

(education, business facuities).

heads of education groups, teacher representatlvés etb} a975 QUT academics and students

N/

Contact: Leah Andersen |} leah.andersen@pretmlers.qld.qov.ay |j 0467 807 681 Page 6 of Y 6
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Attachment: Map of QUT entry

VAT ALY i g ; - . L ‘
- - 3 5 P A N B

Contact: Leah Andersen || leah.andersen@promiers.ald.qov.ay |j 0467 807 681 Page 7 of 7 7
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